From: Michael Genest

To: Anthony Ward

Subject: Fwd: 2024 One ton Dump Formal Quote
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 12:04:33 PM
Attachments: stock# 747262.pdf

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: John Mynahan <john.mynahan@oconnorwheels.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 11:56:12 AM

To: Michael Genest <mgenest@cascomaine.org>

Subject: 2024 One ton Dump Formal Quote

e Good morning Mike- | have, available on the lot ,today as of this email a 2024 GMC one ton
cab and chassis, red in color. I've attached a detail chassis spec sheet and a link to Duramag
for you review. This unit will have the following upfit included and installed:

1. Duramag Aluminum 8 ‘"dump body with full 360 degree amber strobes mounted on body, plus
amber strobe mounted to the cab of the Chassis, and hitch assembly

2. Fisher 2.5yd poly sander

3. Fisher 96V2S 9’6 stainless V-plow

The total net delivered price for this unit is $88,565.00 Please note that this is the only bare chassis
that | currently have in stock, its available to others, has been previously quoted out, and is subject
to prior sale

https://duramagbodies.com/truck-dump-bodies

Regards,

John Mynahan

Fleet & Commercial Sales Manager
O’Connor Motors

199 Riverside Dr.

Augusta, Me. 04330

207-592-0105 Mobile Phone
207-623-0755 Fax

207-622-3191 Office

Email -John.mynahan@oconnorwheels.com

From: John Mynahan <john.mynahan@oconnorwheels.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 11:34 AM

To: John Mynahan <john.mynahan@oconnorwheels.com>
Subject:


mailto:mgenest@cascomaine.org
mailto:award@cascomaine.org
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://duramagbodies.com/truck-dump-bodies/

. Vehicle Locator

Dealer Information

O'CONNOR CHEVROLET BUICK GMC
199 RIVERSIDE DR

AUGUSTA, ME 04330

Phone: 207-622-3191

Fax: 207-626-5700

1GD39SE71RF140181
Model Year: 2024
Make: GMC
Model: 3500HD Sierra
Regular Cab Chassis, 4WD-TK31003
PEG: PRO-1SA
Primary Color: Cardinal Red-G7C

Trim: 3SA/3SB/3VL/1SA--Cloth, Jet Black, Interior Trim-
HOU

Engine: Engine: 6.6L, Gasoline V-8, SIDI-L8T
Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic-MKM

Event Code: 5000-Delivered to Dealer

Order #: CKVNRM
MSRP: $53,018.00

Order Type: TRE-Retail Stock
Stock #: 447262
Inventory Status: Available

|Additiona| Vehicle Information |

|GM Marketing Information |

Vehicle Options

Chargeable Options
120 Volt Electrical Receptacle, In Cab-Kl4
Battery, Auxiliary, 700 CCA-K4Z
Cardinal Red-G7C
Convenience Package-PCI
Power Seat Adjuster (Driver's Side)-A2X

Rear Camera Kit for ZW9 Bed Delete or
Chassis Cab (SEO)-5N5

Snow Plow Prep / Camper Package-VYU

Transfer Case: Active, 2-Speed, Autotrac,
Rotary Dial-NQH

Upfitter / Accessory Electrical Switches-9L7

MSRP
$150.00
$135.00
$495.00
$1,100.00
$290.00
$73.00

$530.00
$200.00

$150.00

No Cost Options
10-Speed Automatic-MKM
Back-Up Alarm Calibration (SEO)-SFW

Engine: 6.6L, Gasoline V-8, SIDI-L8T

Rear Axle: 3.73 Ratio-GT4

CT/MA/MD/ME/NJ/INY/OR/PA/RINNT/WA Emissions-NE1

GVW Rating 14,000 Lbs Dual Rear Wheels-G9Y






Other Options

3SA/3SB/3VL/1SA--Cloth, Jet Black, Interior
Trim-HOU

Auto Locking Differential, Rear-G80

Bumper, Front, Chrome-V46

Cruise Control-K34

Defogger, Rear Window Electric-C49

Floor Covering: Rubberized Vinyl, Black-BG9
Front License Plate Mounting Provisions-VK3

GM-AutoBook Order Identifier-ROU
GMC Pro Safety-PDI
Heavy Duty Air Filter-K47

Mirrors, O/S: Pwr Fold.,Man. Ext., Heat, Turn
Indicator-DWI

PRO-1SA

Power Door Locks-AU3
SEO Processing Option-YK6

Sensor, Forward Collision Alert-UEU

Steering Column, Manual Tilt & Telescoping-
N37

Wheels: 17" Steel, Painted--Dual Rear Wheels-
PYW

Alternator, Dual, 170 Amp & 220 Amp-KHF

Automatic Emergency Braking-UHY
Bumper: Rear Delete-9J4

Deep Tinted Glass-AKO

Delete: Pick-Up Bed-ZW9

Following Distance Indicator-UE4

Fuel Tank, Dual Front and Rear, 63.5 Gallon
Total-N2N

GMC Infotainment System-IOR
Headlamps, Intellibeam-TQ5
Integrated Trailer Brake Controller-JL1
OnStar Communication System-UE1

Painted Wheel Trim Skins, Painted Center
Caps-P03

Roof Marker Lamps-U01

Seats: Front 40/20/40 Split-Bench, Full Feature-
AZ3

Skid Plates-Nzz
Tires: LT235/80 R17 All Terrain, Blackwall-QZT

Disclaimer:

indicates vehicle belongs to Trading Partner's inventory

GM has tried to make the pricing information provided in this summary accurate. Please refer to actual vehicle invoice, however, for complete
pricing information. GM will not make any sales or policy adjustments in the case of inaccurate pricing information in this summary.







John Mynahan

Fleet & Commercial
Sales Manager
O'Connor Motors
207-592-0105



